

Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)

Question:

Some people say that the best way to improve public health is by increasing the number of sport facilities. Others, however, say that this would have little effect on public health and that other measures are required.

Discuss both these views and give your opinion.

~~Other~~ Some people say that in order to achieve the optimum health of the community it is necessary to establish more recreational facilities that includes different kind of play grounds for different kind of sports. On the other hand, some people argue that it ~~has~~ would have a small impact towards health improvement and other options ~~ah loud~~ also need to be taken into consideration. ~~I am going to discuss~~ This essay discusses both sides and then I will give my opinion.

Numerous sport facilities such as basketball courts, tennis courts, swimming pools and others have a huge contribution in ~~proving~~ improving one's health as well as the whole community. People can choose which type of sports they prefer to play ~~and it depends~~ according to the kind of personality they have. For example, a park that has various kinds of sports area will accommodate people of any age. In this way, people are able to exercise and move around. [ I get the feeling you misunderstand the topic. The topic is asking about whether more facilities in general would help not whether a wider variety of facilities... What I mean it is about the total number of facilities rather than the number of different kinds of facilities]

However, some people ~~believed~~ believe that this measure is not enough, and other options should be considered. One option is to promote health education and have awareness campaigns about sedentary lifestyles. This can be done through different kinds of media such as, radio, television, the internet and other printed materials. Parents and teachers also play an important role being a model to the children in living a healthy lifestyle. Another option is to have healthy food choices in school and office canteens, to discourage people of eating junk foods. Ideally you would explain why these solutions would be effective. You discuss too much about how to do them rather than why they will be effective.

In my own opinion, sports facilities are a great help to improve one's health status, however, it should be combined with other measures such as health awareness and healthy food selection are the best way. Curbing vices such as smoking and drinking alcohol will also raise the optimal health of the public.

I always think the opinion works best if you state which side of the argument you support more strongly and give some sort of reasons why. This method can be used to write any question of this type.

**Comment [u1]:** This is a hypothetical kind of situation "if we increased the number of sports facilities would that improve people's health" so you need the word **would**. HAS means that these facilities have already been built and are not having an impact

**Comment [u2]:** I wouldn't write this, I would just write "improving the health of the whole community"

**Comment [u3]:** they still believe it so you need present tense

**Comment [u4]:** excellent vocabulary!

**Comment [u5]:** Well you would need to give measures to achieve this such as preventing smoking and drinking in certain areas

	Estimated Grade	
Task Response	6-7	<p>And paragraph 3 he don't explain enough about why the measures would be effective [instead you focus too much on how to carry out the measures]</p> <p>Is not hundred percent clear what your opinion. A guess it is that we should use both</p> <p>I always think the opinion works best if you state which side of the argument you support more strongly and give some sort of reasons why.</p>
Cohesion and Coherence	7	<p><del>I am going to discuss</del> This essay discusses both sides and then I will give my opinion</p>
Vocabulary	7	<p>Errors with word choices</p> <p><del>Other</del> Some people say that in order</p> <p>have a huge contribution in <del>proving</del> improving one's health as well as the whole community. People can choose which type of sports they prefer to play <del>and it depends</del> according to the kind of personality they have</p> <p>Errors with word endings:</p> <p>some people <del>believed</del> believe that this measure is not enough, and other options should be considered. One option is to promote health education and have awareness campaigns about sedentary lifestyles.</p> <p>have healthy food choices in school and office canteens</p>
Grammar	6-7	<p>Seven is most likely</p> <p>Errors with sentence structure</p> <p>in order to achieve the optimum health of the community it is necessary to establish</p>

**Comment [u6]:** they still believe it so you need present tense

		<p>some people argue that it <del>has</del> <b>would</b> have a small impact towards health improvement and other options <del>ah-loud</del> <b>also need to</b> be taken into consideration.</p> <p>they prefer to play <del>and it depends</del> <b>according</b> to the kind of personality they have</p> <p><b>Errors with articles (a, an, the)</b></p> <p><b>the</b> internet</p> <p>sports facilities are <b>a</b> great help</p>
<b>Overall</b>	6.5-7	<p>This essay would most likely get to 7 but only just! How to improve it:</p> <p>paragraph 3 need to focus on why these measures would be effective</p> <p>for your opinion I suggest you say which side of the argument is stronger and why</p>

**Comment [u7]:** This is a hypothetical kind of situation "if we increased the number of sports facilities would that improve people's health" so you need the word **would**. HAS means that these facilities have already been built and are not having an impact

Question:

Some people believe ~~thy~~ **that** unpaid community service should be a compulsory part of high school programmes ( for example working for a charity, improving the neighbourhood or teaching sports to younger children).

To what extent do you agree or disagree?

~~Other~~ **Some** people think that **free of charge** community service should be included in the curriculum of high school students. I strongly disagree that secondary level students ~~will~~ **should** be force to work in the community and **they will be graded accordingly**. **What? Why are you saying this?**

**Comment [u8]:** Voluntary [better rephrase]

**Comment [u9]:** you need "should" or "ought to be" to make a recommendation

The **main** reason why I disagree with the argument is because high school students have enough stress and pressure studying and complying with their school requirements both academically and non- academically. They need to study hard to pass **the** examinations and to cope with the competition against other students in achieving high marks. These adolescents need to focus and concentrate ~~with~~ **on** their studies so that they will be prepared ~~to~~ **for** whatever course they would like to take when they enter college.

Another reason is that, unpaid community service should be done by those **who violated the law**, like minor offences, but not for high school students. Doing charitable works or getting involved **in** the community should be done **whole heartedly and voluntarily**, and not obligatory by school as part of their

**Comment [u10]:** I prefer this point... This would have been good in the topic sentence... And actually this contradicts a bit with what you said about those who violated the law= forcing people to do community service

programme, or else the quality of service provided will be inefficient and ineffective. [This paragraph would have been better if you just focused on the point that community service should be voluntary]

In conclusion, high school programmes that includes unpaid compulsory community service should be discouraged. Students should have the freedom to choose whether they like to use their time to help the community or use their time doing something else that is important to them. In addition A service given-  
~~freely~~ willingly produces better outcomes than a service that is forcefully obliged by a superior.

Comment [u11]: remember the children were not going to be paid [unpaid community service]

	Estimated Grade	
Task Response	7-1=6	Only 243 words... You must write 250 words or get a -1 deduction here! Write more for each paragraph or include a third point in a third body paragraph.
Cohesion and Coherence	7	Good overall structure  In addition A service given <del>freely</del> willingly produces better outcomes than a service that is forcefully obliged by a superior
Vocabulary	6-7	<p>Errors with word choice:</p> <p><del>Other</del> Some people think that free of charge community service should be included in the curriculum of high school students.</p> <p>you need "should" or "ought to be" to make a recommendation</p> <p>I strongly disagree that secondary level students <del>will</del> should be force to work</p> <p>Students should have the freedom to choose whether they like to use their time to help the community or use their time doing something else that is important to them</p> <p>Errors with word endings:</p> <p>Doing charitable works or getting involved in the community</p> <p>high school programmes that includes unpaid compulsory community service should be discouraged.. In addition A service given <del>freely</del> willingly produces better outcomes than a service that is forcefully obliged by a superior</p>
Grammar	7	<p>Errors with prepositions</p> <p>concentrate <del>with</del> on their studies so that they will be prepared <del>to</del></p>

Comment [u12]: remember the children were not going to be paid [unpaid community service]

Comment [u13]: Voluntary [better rephrase]

Comment [u14]:

Comment [u15]: remember the children were not going to be paid [unpaid community service]

		for whatever course
Overall	6.5	<p>You really must write over 250 words or your task response gets penalised and at the same time. There is a negative influence on other grading criteria - for instance you don't have a lot of grammatical errors but due to the shortness of the essay it is difficult for the examiner to give you eight because you haven't really shown enough.</p> <p>A lot of errors with word endings</p> <p>you need to use should/ought to make recommendations</p>



Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)